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MEMORANDUM FOR: Leo B. Higginbotham, Chief, Radiological Safety Branch, ,

.|IE:HQ

FROM:
James H. Joyner, Chief, Technical Inspection Branch,

Region I

SUBJECT: Wah Chang Corporation,
Glen Cove, New York,

- !

License No. STB-665 40 b M
:

'

:Enclosed is a copy of a closecut survey performed at the subject licensee's
former Fairlawn, New Jersey, production facility in accordance with Temporary-
Inst-uction No. 2690. This facility was used for production of thoriated
alloys. From our review of the license file, it appears that in 1957 [g.

similar activities were conducted in Union, New Jersey. We have been
-

,

'

unable to determine the address for these activities. From the results of
the survey of the Fairlawn facility, and from our experience with other NRC
licensees conducting similar activities, it seems unlikely that significant -

.

contamination would exist in Union.

We plan no further action regarding this company,
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J es H. Joyner, Chief |
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chnical Inspection Branch j- -
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Enclosure: IE Report No. 99^ 001/81-25 |
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